
TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LTD. 
 
      CIN NO. L31909WB1985PLC039462   Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, Sector – V,     
     GSTIN No. 19AAACT915081ZH             10th Floor, Unit No. 1007, Kolkata – 700 091, INDIA  
                             Phone : +91 33 40082489 

      Fax : +91 33 2230 9479   
      E-mail : info@trishakti.com 
      Web : www.trishakti.com 

October 1, 2021 

The Manager 
Corporate RelationshipDepartment 
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Mumbai - 400001 

The Company Secretary 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited   
7, Lyons Range 
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Respected Sir/Madam, 

 
Sub: Submission of Adopted Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2021 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (as amended), we hereby enclosing the Annual Report of the Company for 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021annual report of the 36th Annual General Meeting of 
M/s Trishakti Electronics and Industries Ltd held on Thursday, the 30th day of September, 
2021 at 11.00 A.M (IST) through Video Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means and 
respectively.  
 
The Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 has also been uploaded on 
the website of the Company http://www.trishakti.com/ 
 
Changes carried out in Annual report are as follows: There was an error in item no:4 Mr 
Siddhartha Chopra was an Independent Director but due to typing error instead of Non-
Executive it has been written Executive  Director which has been ratified. 
 
This is for your information and record 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
For Trishakti Electronics and Industries Limited 

 
Suresh Jhanwar 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00568879 
 
Encl: As above 
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TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LTD. 
Regd. Off: Godrej Genesis,Sector-V,10thFloor,Unit No.1007, Salt Lake City, Kolkata – 700 091 

Email id: info@trishakti.com Website: www.trishakti.com Phone No.: 033-40082489 
CIN NO.: L31909WB1985PLC039462 

 
NOTICE 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 
Thursday, the 30th day of September, 2021 at 11.00 A.M through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other 
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business as: 

 
 ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 along with the Reports of the Board of Directors 
and the Auditors thereon. 
 

2.  To declare Final Dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 
 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Tarun Daga (DIN: 00568726), who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 

4.    To Appoint Mr. Siddhartha Chopra (DIN: 00546348) as an Independent Director of the 
Company 

 
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Siddhartha Chopra (DIN: 00546348) who was appointed as an 
Additional  Non-Executive Director on the Board of Directors of the Company with effect 
from May 04,2021 and who meets the criteria of Independence as provided under Section 
149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment and is recommended by the Board of 
Directors upon the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for 
the office of Director as an Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed, in 
accordance with Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable 
provisions of the Act and the corresponding Rules framed there under, as an Independent 
Director to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) years with effect from the date of this Annual 
General Meeting.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

5.   To appoint Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar (DIN: 06949987) as an Executive Director of the  
Company 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and 
any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force), approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
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appointment of Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar (DIN: 06949987)  as an ‘Executive Director’ of the 

Company, for a period of three years with effect from 1st April 2021, on a consolidated 
salary of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) per month which may be revised, within 
the limits laid down in Schedule V, by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee at any 
time during the tenure of her appointment.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid remuneration be paid to Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar 
(DIN: 06949987) as an Executive Director, as minimum remuneration notwithstanding no 

profits or inadequate profits in any financial year”. 
 

6.   To approve the change in the name of the company and consequent amendment in 
memorandum and articles of association of the company: 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13(2), Section 14 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and 
subject to approval of Central Government (Registrar of Companies), consent of the 
shareholders by way of special resolution be and is hereby accorded to change the name of 
the Company “TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED to TRISHAKTI 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED”. 

 
 

7.  Amendment in object clause of the memorandum of association of the company: 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as an Special Resolution 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and the rules framed there under and 
subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata and with the consent of the 
shareholders by way of Special Resolution and is hereby accorded to insert after the sub 
clause (1 & 2) of clause III (A) of the Memorandum of Association of Company: 

 
3. To invest in and acquire, sell, transfer, subscribe, hold dispose of and otherwise deal 

Portfolio Management Services / Trading  in shares, Equity and  Derivative stocks, 

debentures, debenture stocks, Bonds obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by 

any company constituted or carrying on business India or elsewhere and Equity & 

debentures, Equity &Debenture stocks, bonds. Obligation and securities issued or 

guaranteed by any Government, State, dominion, sovereign, ruler, commissioner, public 

body or authority, supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, whether in India or elsewhere 

to carry on the Business of Financing Industrial enterprise.      

 

4. To prepare, manufacture, market, trade, import, export, improve, process, sell & Purchase 

and carry on the business of spices , preservers, growers of fresh and/or preservable 

products of spices, agro commodities , vegetables, fruits, herbs, flowers, medicines, 

drinks, fluids and other and generally to carry on the manufacturing of pickles, chutney, 

masalas, mixtures, vinegars, ketchups, juices, custard powder, powder (edible) drinks, 

beverages, gelatins, essences, ice creams, milk preparations, table delicacies and to 

establish  to own  brand and start supplying to develop buying lead throughout futuristic 

experience in the industry.  
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8. To increase Managerial Remuneration payable to Mr Suresh Jhanwar , Managing Director of 

the company from Rs 30,000/- to Rs 1,00,000/- per month. 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 197, Section 198  of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, and the 
Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 
for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and the Board of the Company made in its respective meetings 
,approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase the 
Managerial Remuneration payable from Rs 30,000/- to Rs 1,00,000/- per month.” 
 

9. To consider appointment of Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 08884131) as a Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director. 
 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 08884131) who was appointed as an 
Additional – Non Executive Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect 
from May 04, 2021, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a 

member, as per the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing Mr. 
Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 08884131), as a candidate for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company and whose office 
shall be liable to retire by rotation. 
 

 
 

Kolkata, August 26, 2021                      By Order of the Board of Directors 
                                                         Trishakti Electronics and Industries Limited 

Registered Office,          
Godrej Genesis,                                       
Sector-V, 10th Floor 
Unit No. 1007 
Salt Lake City                                   s/d  
Kolkata - 700 091                                     Rahul Rungta 
                                                                 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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NOTES: 
 

1. The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act’’), in respect of the Special Business under Item nos. 4 to 9 
set above and the details as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) entered with 
the Stock Exchanges and Secretarial Standard on General meeting (SS-2) in respect of the 
Directors seeking appointment/ appointment at this Annual General Meeting is annexed 
hereto. 

 
2. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be 

followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2021 dated April 08, 2021, Circular 
No.17/2021 dated April 13, 2021 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 
Circular No. 20/2021 dated May 05, 2021, physical attendance of the Members to the 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) venue is not required and Annual General Meeting (AGM) be 
held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members 

can attend and participate in the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) through 
VC/OAVM. 
 

3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2021 dated April 08, 2021, issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not 
available for this Annual General Meeting (AGM). However, the Body Corporates are entitled 
to appoint authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM) through 
VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
4. The Members can join the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes 

before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come 
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for 

the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), 
and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2021, April 13, 
2021 and May 05, 2021 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members 
in respect of the business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM). For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue 
voting on the date of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be provided by NSDL. 

 
7. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2021 dated April13, 

2021, the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at www.trishakti.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com  and Calcutta Stock  
Exchange Limited at www.cseindia.com and the Annual General Meeting (AGM) Notice is also 
available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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8. The Register of Member and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 
from 24th September 2021 to 30th September 2021 (both days inclusive). 
 

9. Record Date: The record date for the payment of dividend has been field as Friday 24 
September 2021 
 

10. Dividend: The dividend as recommended by the board if approved at the AGM in respect of 
equity shares held in electronic form will be payable to the beneficial owners of the shares as 
on Friday 24 September 2021 as per the downloads furnished to the company by 
Depositories for this purpose In case of shares held in physical mode the dividend will be 
paid to the shareholders whose names shall appear in the company’s Register of members as 
on Friday 24 September 2021.The final dividend will be paid on and from 01st October 
2021 and will be paid to shareholders within 30 days from date of Annual General Meeting 

 

11. Members whose email address are not registered can register the same in the following 
manner: 

a. Members holding share(s) in physical mode can register their e-mail ID by sending an 

email to the Company by providing requisite details of their holdings and documents 

for registering their e-mail address; and 

b. Members holding share(s) in electronic mode are requested to register / update their 

e-mail address with their respective Depository Participants “DPs” for receiving all 

communications from the Company electronically. 

12. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the authorized agency for conducting of 

the e-AGM and providing e-voting facility. 

13. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this 

Notice. 

14.  All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement can 

be obtained for inspection by writing to the Company at its email ID info@trishakti.com till 

the date of AGM. 

15. Members are advised to refer to the section titled ‘Investor Information’ provided in this 

Annual Report. 

16. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed 

companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 2019, 

except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of 

this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 

management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting 

their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s 

Registrars and Transfer Agents, MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd for assistance in this regard. 

17. Shareholders/Investors are advised to send their queries/complaints through the e-mail id 

info@trishakti.com for quick and prompt redressal of their grievances. 

18. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at 

the AGM are requested to write to the Company on or before September 23, 2021 through 

email on info@trishakti.com the same will be replied by the Company suitably. 

19. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), 

mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and 

branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the 
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shares are held by them in electronic form and to MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd in case the 

shares are held by them in physical form. 

20. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(1) of the Rules made 

there under, Shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them 

in physical form. Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send their 

requests in Form SH.13, which is available on the website of the Company. 

21. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one 

folio are requested to send to the Company or MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd, the details of 

such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A 

consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite 

changes. 

22. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 

names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

23. Your attention is invited on the Companies (Significant Beneficial Ownership) Amendment 

Rules, 2019 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 8th February 2019. A person is 

considered as a Significant Beneficial Owner (SBO) if he/she, whether acting alone, together 

or through one or more individuals or trust holds a beneficial interest of at least 10%. The 

beneficial interest could be in the form of a company’s shares or the right to exercise 

significant influence or control over the company. If any Shareholders holding shares in the 

Company on behalf of other or fulfilling the criteria, is required to give a declaration 

specifying the nature of his/her interest and other essential particulars in the prescribed 

manner and within the permitted time frame. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 27th September, 2021 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 
Wednesday, 29th September, 2021 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled 
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Thursday, 23rd September 2021, may 
cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share 
in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Thursday,23rd 
September 2021. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 

in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
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holding 

securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL. 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options 

available against company name or e-Voting service provider – 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS”Portal or click 

athttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available 

against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting.  

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 

securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com  and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
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user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 

the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting 

is in progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once 
you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-
Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.inor 
call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 

2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
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Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares 
in demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares 
in demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares 
in Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 
  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force 
you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 
the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 

need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to Practicing Company Secretary Ms Neha Poddar at 

csneha.poddar2710@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a 

request to Mr. Amit Vishal, AVP / Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager, NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 
set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 

PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
info@trishakti.com 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
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Aadhar Card) to info@trishakti.com. If you are Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. 
Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the 
AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 

for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM 
link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are 
requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for 
VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will 
be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 
remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at info@trishakti.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
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STATEMENT SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESSES 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (THE ACT), SECRETARIAL 
STANDARD-2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS AND REGULATION 36 OF THE SECURITIES AND 
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 (THE LISTING REGULATIONS). 
 
ITEM NO:4 
 
As per the provisions of Sections 149, 152 & Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
relevant Rules there under as amended, the Company had appointed Mr. Siddhartha Chopra as 
Non-Executive, Independent Directors w.e.f. this Annual General Meeting for the term of 5 years 
which has been concluded on 30th September  2026. The Company on recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has appointed Mr. Siddhartha Chopra in the meeting of 
Board of Directors held on 04th May 2021 subject to approval of members in the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting. 
 

As the above named Independent Director is eligible for appointment for a term of five consecutive 
years subject to approval of the Members by Ordinary Resolution. Above named Independent 
Director has consented to his appointment and confirmed that he is not disqualified from being 
appointed as an Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. The Company has also 
received the declaration from the said Director stating that he meets all the criteria of 
Independence, as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and he is not been debarred from holding the office of director or 
continuing as a director of company by SEBI/MCA or any other authority in India or abroad.  

 
Based on the performance evaluation of the Independent Director, the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on 04th May, 2021 have 
recommended the appointment of the aforesaid person as an Independent Director for a term of five 
consecutive years effective from the date as indicated above. During his tenure of appointment, he 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions for appointment as an Independent Director 
and he is independent of the Management. 
 
Brief resume of above Independent Director, as stipulated under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 
are provided in the Annexure to this Notice, which is forming part of the Annual Report. 
 
Above named Director has not completed the age of 75 years and hence compliance with Regulation 

17(1A) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 does not apply to this appointment.  
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives other than 
the concerned Independent Director is in anyway deemed to be concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice.  
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval 
of the Members. 
 
ITEM NO:5 
 
The Board of Directors have re-appointed Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar as an Executive  Director of the 
Company for the period from 1st April, 2021 to 31st March 2024 on the remuneration and other 
terms and conditions as contained in the resolution. The payment of remuneration to Mrs. Shalini 
Jhanwar has also been approved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company. 
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Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar is having 8 years of valuable experience in Stock and Money Market. Your 

Directors are of the opinion that her continued association with the Company and her rich 
experience will be beneficial to the Company. 
 
The Resolution set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice convening the meeting has to be considered 
accordingly and the Board recommends the same. 
 
The resolution seeks approval of the members in terms of Sections 196 and 197 read with Schedule 

– V and other applicable provisions ,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made there 
under for the appointment of Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar as an Executive Director for a period of three 
years commencing from 1st April, 2021. 
 
No Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Suresh Jhanwar & Mr. Dhruv 
Jhanwar, to whom the resolution relates, are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in 
the resolution. 
 

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No.5 for the approval of the members. 
 
ITEM NO. 6 
 
CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY  

 The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held on 14th August 2021 decided to change 
the name of the company from “TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED to 
TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED”. The change in name is done for numerological purpose and 
the directors of the company deem fit that the word “ELECTRONICS AND” should be removed so 
that it is more relevant to the object of the company. 

The proposed change of name will not affect any of the rights of the company or of the shareholders 
/ stakeholders of the company. All existing Share Certificates bearing the current name of the 
company will, after the change of name, continue to be valid for all purposes. 

 
ITEM NO. 7 
 

• To invest in and acquire, sell, transfer, subscribe, hold dispose of and otherwise deal 

Portfolio Management Services / Trading  in shares, Equity and  Derivative stocks, 

debentures, debenture stocks, Bonds obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by any 

company constituted or carrying on business India or elsewhere and Equity & debentures, 

Equity &Debenture stocks, bonds. Obligation and securities issued or guaranteed by any 

Government, State, dominion, sovereign, ruler, commissioner, public body or authority, 

supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, whether in India or elsewhere to carry on the 

Business of Financing Industrial enterprise.      

 

• To prepare, manufacture, market, trade, import, export, improve, process, sell & Purchase 

and carry on the business of spices , preservers, growers of fresh and/or preservable 

products of spices, agro commodities , vegetables, fruits, herbs, flowers, medicines, drinks, 

fluids and other and generally to carry on the manufacturing of pickles, chutney, masalas, 

mixtures, vinegars, ketchups, juices, custard powder, powder (edible) drinks, beverages, 

gelatins, essences, ice creams, milk preparations, table delicacies and to establish  to own  

brand and start supplying to develop buying lead throughout futuristic experience in the 

industry.  
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To enable the company to commence the aforesaid business, it is proposed to amend the Main 

Objects under the Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the company, by the 
insertion of sub-clause 3 & 4 of Clause III A after the existing sub-clause 1 &2 as stated in the 
resolution in the annexed notice. The above amendment would be subject to the approval of the 
Registrar of Companies, Kolkata and any other statutory or Regulatory authority, as may be 
necessary.  
 
The Directors commend the passing of the resolution under item No.7 of the accompanying Notice 

for the approval of the members of the company.  
 
None of the Directors of the company or their relatives are concerned or interested in the passing of 
the above resolution. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 8 
 
To increase overall managerial remuneration payable from Rs 30,000/- to Rs 1,00,000/- and to 
increase managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Suresh Jhanwar, Managing  Director of the 
Company, provided the same is approved by the members of the Company with requisite majority. 
 
As per the provisions of Income Tax Act, the employees are required to pay tax, on the perquisite 
value, which is the differential value between the fair market price of share on the date of exercise 
of options and the exercise price. The perquisite value of the options exercised by the Managing 
Director during in any Financial Year becomes part of his total remuneration. 

 
Accordingly, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board 
of Directors in their meeting held on July 24, 2021 considered the proposal to increase the 
managerial remuneration payable from Rs 30,000/- to Rs 1, 00,000/- as per Section 198 of the Act, 
and increase the limit of the remuneration payable to Mr. Suresh Jhanwar for the Financial Year 
2021-22.  
 

Accordingly, your Directors submit that the above mentioned increase in the overall limit of 
managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Suresh Jhanwar. No additional funds other than what 
have been approved by your Directors and set out under item no. 4 of this Statement will be paid to 
Mr. Suresh Jhanwar.  
 
Your Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolutions at item nos. 8 of the Notice of AGM 
respectively to the Members for their approval.  
 

Other than Mr. Suresh Jhanwar, Managing Director and his relatives except Mrs Shalini Jhanwar 
& Mr Dhruv Jhanwar no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including 
their relatives are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resolutions set out at 
item nos.8 of the accompanying notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 9 
 
As per the provisions of Sections 149, 152 & Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
relevant Rules there under as amended, the Company had appointed Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar as Non-
Executive, Non-Independent Directors w.e.f. this Annual General Meeting for the term of 5 years 
which has been concluded on 30th September 2026. The Company on recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has appointed Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar in the meeting of 
Board of Directors held on May 4, 2021 subject to approval of members in the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

Above named Independent Director has consented to his appointment and confirmed that he is not 
disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. 
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The Company has also received the declaration from the said Director stating that he meets all the 

criteria of Independence, as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16 (b) 
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and he is not been debarred from holding the office of director or 
continuing as a director of company by SEBI/MCA or any other authority in India or abroad.  
 
Based on the performance evaluation of the Independent Director, the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on May 04, 2021 have 
recommended the appointment of the aforesaid person as an Independent Director for a term of five 

consecutive years effective from the date as indicated above. During his tenure of appointment, he 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions for appointment as Independent Directors and 
he is independent of the Management. 
 
Brief resume of above Independent Director, as stipulated under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 

are provided in the Annexure to this Notice, which is forming part of the Annual Report. 
 
Above named Director has not completed the age of 75 years and hence compliance with Regulation 
17(1A) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 does not apply to this appointment.  
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives except Mr 
Suresh Jhanwar & Mrs Shalini Jhanwar other than the concerned Independent Director is in 
anyway deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out 

in Item No. 9 of the Notice.  
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out in Item No. 9 of the Notice for approval 
of the Members. 
 
ANNEXURE 
 

Brief Profile of Directors has been provided below- 
 

Name of Director Shalini Jhanwar Siddhartha 
Chopra 

Dhruv 
Jhanwar 

Directors’ Identification No.  06949987 00546348 08884131 

Date of Birth 04th March 1977 31st July 1977 16th January 
2001 

Date of Appointment on 
Board 

26th May 2015 04th May 2021 04th May 2021 

Qualification Graduate (B.A) Graduate 
(B.Com) 

Pursuing 
Graduation(B.C
om) 

Experience 8 Years 
Experience in the 
Field of Money & 

Capital Market 

16 Years 
Experience in 
Money and 

Stock Market 

1 Year 
Experience in 
Accounts & 

Stock Market 

Terms & Conditions of 
Appointment / Re-
appointment 

3 Years 
commencing from 
36th AGM of the 
Company 

5 Years 
commencing 
from 36th AGM 
of the Company 

5 Years 
commencing 
from 36th AGM 
of the 
Company 

Remuneration details  Rs.50,000/- Per 
Month  

 Sitting fees Rs 
5000/- per 

Sitting fees Rs 
5000/- per 
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meeting meeting 

Shareholding in Company 1,12,021 Nil Nil 

Relationship with the 
Company & Other Directors 

 Promoter- 
Director  
 Wife of Mr. 
Suresh Jhanwar 

and Mother of 
Mr. Dhruv 
Jhanwar 

Nil Director 
Son of Mr. 
Suresh 
Jhanwar & 

Mrs Shalini 
Jhanwar 

List of Directorships held in 
other Companies (excluding 
foreign, private a`nd 
Section 8 Companies) 

NIL NIL NIL 

No. of Board Meeting 
attended during the year 

16 NIL NIL 

Memberships 
/Chairmanships of Audit 
and Stakeholders’ 
relationship Committees 
across Public Companies as 
on date 

Committee 
Chairmanship – 

Nil 
Committee 
Membership – Nil 

Committee 
Chairmanship – 

Nil 
Committee 
Membership –1 

Committee 
Chairmanship 

–NIL 
Committee 
Membership – 
NIL 

 
 
 
Registered Office,         By Order of the Board of Directors 

     Godrej Genesis, Sector-V,                               Trishakti Electronics and Industries Limited 
    10th Floor, Unit No. 1007 
    Salt Lake City, Kolkata - 700 091 

      S/d 
     Dated: August 26, 2021                             Rahul Rungta 
                                                                        Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
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TRISHAKTI   ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS: 
 
Your Directors submit herewith their 36th Annual Report together with the Audited 
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

 
The year’s working results after meeting all expenses of operation & management are set 
out as below:- 
 

(All Amount in Rs Lac) 
PARTIULARS 2020-21 2019-20 

Profit for the year     20.75 16.18 
Provision for Income Tax (4.0) (3.75 
Deferred Tax 0.23 0.29 
Profit after Taxation 16.98 12.72 
Appropriation for Income Tax for earlier year -- (0.30) 
Short Provision for Income Tax for earlier year 0.06 0.75 
Transfer to General Reserve (+)2.50 (+)2.50 
Balance brought forward from previous year 563.10 556.66 
Other comprehensive Income for the Year, net of 
tax as per Last Financial Statement  

64.67 (5.84) 

Balance at the end of the year : 644.69 563.10 
     

PERFORMANCE: 
 
The Company’s performance for the year under review reflected an encouraging growth 
as compared to the performance of the previous year. 
 
During the year the interest income Rs. 76.89 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 69.16Lac) and other 
income was Rs. 1.47 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1.47 Lac). Commission received Rs. Nil Lac 
(Previous year Rs. 22.24 Lac) Consultancy Fees Rs. 7.28 Lac (Previous year Rs. Nil Lac) 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 
We propose to transfer Rs. 2.50Lac to the General Reserve. An amount of Rs. 
2.50Lacisproposed to is retained in the profit and loss account. 
 
EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT 
 
GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
 
Although slowdown in the manufacturing sector and trade tensions between the US and 
China were among the many factors that softened the economic outlook for 2021, the 
year did begin on a firm footing. The projected global economic growth, albeit 
downgraded, was 2.9%. Despite the economic and financial headwinds, growth in 
developing Asia was projected to remain a robust 5.5% during 2021 (Asian Development 
Outlook, Update, and September 2021). However, in 2020-21, the Indian economy grew 
by 4.2% against 6.1% expansion in 2019-20 whereas China’s growth was 6.1% in 2021 
vs. 6.7% in 2020. Growth among advanced economies was forecast to drop to 2% during 
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the year although growth in Sub-Saharan Africa was projected to accelerate to 3.1% 
(Source: World Economic Outlook, International Monetary Fund). However, due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, the International Monetary Fund has projected a sharp contraction 
of the global economy to a status much worse than what resulted from the 2020-2021 
financial crises. 
 
OUTLOOK FOR INDIA 
 
Financial Year 2020-21 saw India emerge as a bright spark even as advanced and 
emerging economies grappled with uncertainty and slower growth. Economic growth in 
India peaked in the second quarter of the fiscal at 4.2% (under new series) but remained 
moderate in the third and fourth quarter at around 6.9%. Cyclical macro parameters like 
inflation, current account deficit have improved during the year due to domestic as well 
as external factors. Indian rupee was one of the best performers in the world, registering 
a 4% decline in value as against the US$ compared to the rest of the world grappling with 
devaluation of their currencies.  
 
The Indian economy is in the midst of significant structural change and is expected to 
embark on a sustained economic growth cycle. According to World Bank, India is set to 
be the world’s fastest growing major economy in the Financial Year 2020-21 at 6.10% 
and gradually move up to 7% in the next two financial years. However, this economic 
growth will depend on steady implementation of reforms aimed to improveproductivity 
and competitiveness. Government initiatives like 'Make in India' will stimulate 
manufacturing growth while its focus on infrastructure should revive the investment 
cycle. This should help India grow while being fiscally prudent. States are also expected 
to play a key part in GDP to be growth due to their increased finances via greater share 
of government taxes, coal auctions etc. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
 
As every industry globally is being re-shaped by digital technologies, individuals are 
transforming themselvesto stay relevant and succeed in a digital world. The focus of the 
Company has been to leverage digitalre-imagination to drive growth and efficiency of 
business models, products and services, business processes as wellas the workplace. 
This helps deliver a superior experience to every key stakeholder, viz. customers, 
employees,investors and the community. 
 
The Company has been certified as the Small Scale Industries. This awardis in 
recognition of the Company’s talent strategy, workforce planning, on-boarding, and 
training&development,performance management, leadership development, career & 
succession management, compensation &benefitsas well as Company culture. 
 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Company's vision is to be a global benchmark in valuecreation and corporate 
citizenship and the Company’s long-termCorporate Social Responsibility (CSR) objective, 
is to improve the quality of life of the communities through long-term valuecreation for all 
stakeholders. TheCompany has been a pioneer in various CSR initiatives.We continues to 
remain focussed on improving the quality of life and engaging communities through 
health, education, sports and infrastructure development. During the last three years. 
 
 
BOARD MEETINGS 

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advanceto the Directors. The Board 
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met Thirteen times during the year, thedetails of which are given in the Corporate 
Governance Reportthat forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gapbetween the 
Meetings was within the period prescribed underthe Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation 2015. 
 
SELECTION OF NEW DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with theBoard to determine the 
appropriate characteristics, skills andexperience for the Board as a whole and its 
individual memberswith the objective of having a Board with diverse backgroundsand 
experience in business, government, education andpublic service. Characteristics 
expected of all Directors includeindependence, integrity, high personal and professional 
ethics,sound business judgment, ability to participate constructivelyin deliberations and 
willingness to exercise authority in acollective manner. The policy on appointment and 
removal ofDirectors and determining Directors’ independence is annexedto this report. 
 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSDECLARATION 
 
The Company has received the necessary declaration from eachIndependentDirector in 
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,2013, that he/she meets the 
criteria of independence as laid outing sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 andSEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITES  
 
During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has not accepted any deposits within 
the meaning of section (s) 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such no amount of Principal or 
Interest was outstanding as on date of the Balance Sheet. 
 
OUTLOOK ON OPPORTUNITIES:  
 
The Company expects good business performance as a Commission Agent of various 
foreign Company for participate the Global Tender on behalf of them (Foreign Company) 
as Indian Agent and made Agreement with them (Foreign Company) for few years and 
witness tremendous growth and will continue.  
 
 
Particulars of the Foreign Company and Business Agreements with them as Indian 
Agent. 
 
(i) A consortium Company which is based on Abu Dhabi i.e. M/s Abu Dhabi Ship 

Building with a Spain based Company M/s Rodman Polyship participates in the 
tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for Immediate Support 
Vessel (ISV) construction of 23 Nos. vessels. Where our Company will be acting as a 
Commission Agent.  

 
(ii) A  USA  based Company M/Command Tubular Products LLC , Add- 550,400 – 5th 

Ave  SW , Texas , USA , participates in the tender withOil& Natural Gas Corporation 
Ltd. for 3D Seismic Data Acquisition in KG Basin during Field Season 2020-21  and 
2021-22. Where our Company will be acting as a Commission Agent. 
 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Based on the framework of internal financial controlsestablished and maintained by the 
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Company, work performedby the internal, statutory, cost and secretarial auditors 
andexternal agencies, the reviews performed by Managementand the relevant Board 
Committees, the Board, with theconcurrence of the Audit Committee, is of the opinion 
that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate andeffective as on 
31stMarch, 2021. 
 
Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of 
Directors to the best of their knowledge andability confirm: 
 

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, theapplicable accounting standards have 
been followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b) that we have selected such accounting policies andapplied them consistently and made 
judgments andestimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Companyatthe end of the financial year and of the profit 
and loss oftheCompany for that period; 
 

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken forthe maintenance of adequate 
accounting records inaccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 
 

d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a goingconcern basis; 
 

e) that proper systems to ensure compliance with theprovisions of all applicable laws were 
in place and thatsuch systems were adequate and operating effectively; 

And 
Those proper internal financial controls were laid down andthat such internal financial 
controls are adequate and wereoperating effectively. 
 
BOARD DIVERSITY 
 
The company recognizes and embraces the important of a diverse Board in its success. 
We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought perspective, 
knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical 
background, age and gender, which will help us in retaining our competitive advantage. 
Your Board comprises of expects in the field of finance, law, corporate governance, 
management and leader ship skills and also has a Women Director on the Board. 
 
INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE 
 
The Company has in place a policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work place in 
a line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rule framed there under. 
 
During the period no Sexual Harassment complaints were received by the internal 
complaints committee established under the policy for prohibition, prevention and 
redressal Sexual Harassment of women at workshop of the company. 

 
 
COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
The company complies with all the applicable secretarial standards. 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Our Audit Committee was constituted on 30-09-2020.The Committee has adopted a 
Charter for its functioning.The primary objective of the Committee is to monitor 
andprovide effective supervision of the Management’s financialreporting process, to 
ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity 
and qualityof financial reporting. 
 
The Committee met Seven times during the year, 30.05.2020, 12.08.2020, 30.09.2020, 
13.10.2020, 31.12.2020, 01.02.2021, 10.02.2021 the details ofwhich are given in the 
Corporate Governance Report that formspart of this Annual Report. TheCommittee is 
comprised of Mr.TarunDaga (Non-Executive Independent Director) Chairman,Mr.Archan 
Sett (Non-Executive Independent Director)Member, Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar (Executive 
Director) Member. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
Our Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted on 30-09-2020.The 
Committee has adopted a Charter for its functioning.The primary objective of the 
Committee is to monitor andprovide effective supervision of the Management to 
Governance Nomination and Remuneration Committee has frameda policy for selection 
and appointment of Directors including determining qualifications and independence of a 
Director Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) Senior Management Personnel and their 
remuneration as part of its charter and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of 
the Companies Act 2013 
 
The Committee met four times during the year, 30.04.2020, 30.09.2020, 31.12.2020, 
01.03.2021and also details ofwhich are given in the Corporate Governance Report that 
formspart of this Annual Report. TheCommittee is comprised of Mr.Archan Sett (Non-
Executive Independent Director) Chairman,Mr.TarunDaga (Non-Executive Independent 
Director) Member,Mr.VikashSharaf(Non-Executive Independent  Director) Member . 
 
STAKEHOLDERS  RELATIONSHIP  COMMITTEE 
 
Our Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted on 30-09-2020.The 
Committee has adopted a Charter for its functioning .The evaluation of Directors was 
based on criteria such as participation andcontribution in Board and Committee 
meetings representation of shareholder interest andenhancing shareholder value 
experience and expertise to provide feedback and guidance totop management on 
business strategy governance risk and understanding of theorganization's strategy etc. 

 
The Committee met Three times during the year, 30.04.2020, 30.09.2020, 31.12.2020 
the details ofwhich are given in the Corporate Governance Report that formspart of this 
Annual Report. As of the date of this report, theCommittee is comprised of Mr.Archan 
Sett (Non-Executive Independent Director)Chairman,Mr.TarunDaga (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) Member,Mr.VikashSharaf (Non-Executive Independent Director) 
Member. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
 
The Company has an internal financial control, commensuratewith the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. Thescope and authority of the Internal Audit function is 
definedin the Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity andindependence, the 
Internal Audit function reports to theChairman of the Audit Committee of the Board. 
 
The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of 
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internal control systems in theCompany, its compliance with operating systems, 
accountingprocedures and policies at all locations of the Companyandits subsidiaries. 
Based on the report of internal audit function,process owners undertake corrective action 
in their respectiveareas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant 
auditobservations and corrective actions thereon are presented tothe Audit Committee of 
the Board. 
 
 
RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS 
 
There have been no materially significant related partytransactions between the 
Company and the Directors, themanagement, the subsidiaries or the relatives except for 
thosedisclosed in the financial statements. 
 
Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements withrelated parties referred to in 
Section 188(1) along with thejustification for entering into such contract or arrangement 
inForm AOC-2 form part of the report. 
 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

 
The Board, at its meeting held on 4th June 2020, approvedthe revised Vigil Mechanism 
that provides a formal mechanismfor all Directors, employees of the Companyto 
approach the Ethics Chairman of the AuditCommittee of the Board and make protective 
disclosures aboutthe unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violationof the 
Code of Conduct (CoC). 
 
The Vigil Mechanism comprises two policies viz., the WhistleBlower Policy for Directors& 
Employees and Whistle Blower Reward & Recognition Policyfor Employees. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees is anextension of the CoC that 
requires every Director or employeeto promptly report to the Management any actual or 
possibleviolation of the Code or any event wherein he or she becomesaware of that which 
could affect the business or reputation oftheCompany. 
 
The Whistle Blower Reward & Recognition Policy for Employeeshas been implemented in 
order to encourage employees togenuinely blow the whistle on any misconduct or 
unethicalactivity taking place in the Company. The disclosures reported areaddressed in 
the management and within the time frames prescribedin the Whistle Blower Policy. 
Under the Policy, every Director,employee of the Company has an assured access tothe 
Ethics Chairman of the Audit Committee. 
 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT (POSH) 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a 
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line 
with the provision if sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH Act)and Rules framed there under. 

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for 
every individual working in the Company’s premises through various interventions and 
practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is 
free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.  
 
The Company does not have a formal Anti Sexual Harassment policy in place but has 



 

 
Page 7 

 

  

adequate measures including checks and corrections in line with the requirements of The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 
2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints 
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary 
and trainees) are covered under the policy. The following is a summary of sexual 
harassment complaints received and disposed off during the period ended 31st March, 
2021: 

 
No. of Complaints received : NIL 
No. of Complaints disposed off: NIL 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company is exposed to inherent uncertainties owing to the sectors in which it 
operates. A key factor in determining a Company’s capacity to create sustainable value is 
the risks that the Company is willing to take (at strategic and operational levels) and its 
ability to manage them effectively. Many risks exist in a Company’s operating 
environment and thememerge on a regular basis. The Company's Risk Management 
processes focuses on ensuring that these risks are identified on a timely basis and 
addressed. 
 
The Board of Directors has constituted a Risk Management Committee. The Committee 
has adopted a Charter that outlines the role, responsibilities and power of the Committee 
and the procedure for organising the meeting of the Committee. 
 
 
The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities with regard to enterprise risk management. The Committee reviews the 
risk management practices and actions deployed by the Management with respect to 
identification, impact assessment, monitoring, and mitigation and reporting of key risks 
while trying to achieve its business objectives. 
 
Further, the Committee endeavours to assist the Board in framing, implementing and 
monitoring the risk management plan for the Company and reviewing and guiding the 
risk policy. The Committee also guides Management in developing the risk management 
policy and in implementing an appropriate risk management system/framework for the 
Company. 
 
To have better focus on governance, the Companyconstituteda Management Committee 
viz., the Risk Review Committee to identify, assess, review and mitigate risks. The 
Committee comprises the Managing Director, Executive Director (Finance & Corporate), 
Managing Director &Chief Executive Officer and other management personnel as its 
Members. This Committee has the primary responsibility of implementing the Risk 
Management Policy of the Company and achieving the stated objective of developing a 
risk intelligent culture that supports decision-making and helps improve Company 
performance. 
 
AUDITORS 
 
Statutory Auditors 
 
The terms of M/s G.Basu& Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration No. 301174E) 

3 Chowranghee Approach, Kolkata-700072, who are the statutory auditors of 

theCompany, for a period of 5 Financial Year. As per Provision of the Section 139 and 

141 of Companies Act 2013, read with companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. As required 
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Under Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations, the Auditors have also confirmed that they 

hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer review Board of the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

 

The observation of Auditors in the Auditor’s Report are explain, wherever necessary in 

the appropriate notes of the accounts. Further, no Fraud was reported by the auditor of 

the company. 

 

Secretarial Auditors 
 
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires everylistedCompany to annex 
with its Board’s report, a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in 
practice, in the prescribed form. 
 
The Board of Directors appointed Smt.NehaPoddar, Practicing Company Secretaries as 

Secretarial Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 

2020-21and her report is annexed to this Board report. In connection, with the auditor 

observation in the report, it isclarifiedthatshe has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the 

compliance of the applicable statutory provisions & the adherence to good corporate 

practice. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided her a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance & 

expressing heropinion.The Board has also appointed Smt.NehaPoddar, as Secretarial 

Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the CompanyforFinancial Year 2021-22. 

 

Internal Auditor 
 
Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which are 
constantly assessed and strengthened with new/revised standard operating procedures.  
The Company’s internal control system is commensurate with its size, scale and 
complexities of its operations. The internal and operational audit is entrusted to M/s. S. 
Sinharay & Co., Chartered Accountant Firm, Kolkata (FRN - 332294E). The main thrust 
of internal audit is to test  and  review  controls,  appraisal  of  risks  and  business  
processes,  besides  benchmarking  controls  with  best practices in the industry. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen 
the same. The Company has a robust Management Information System, which is an 
integral part of the control mechanism. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the Key 
Managerial Personnel are periodically apprised of the internal audit findings and 
corrective actions taken. Audit plays a key role in providing assurance to the Board of 
Directors. Significant audit observations and corrective actions taken by the management 
are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. To maintain its objectivity and 
independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee. 
 
 
Extract of the Annual Return 
 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return inForm MGT 9 as per 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rulesthereto is annexed to this report. 
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNAL: 

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri.TarunDaga retires at 

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri.Ramesh Jhanwar (DIN: 

00568846)resigned from the Board of Directors on 4th May 2021, theBoard place on 

record the valuable services rendered by Sri. Ramesh Jhanwar, during his tenure as a 

Director of the company and expresses its deep sense of appreciation and gratitude for 

the same. 

 

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Smt.VenuJhanwar (DIN : 

01230860) resigned from the Board Of Directors on 4th May 2021 ,the Board place on 

record the valuable services rendered by Smt.VenuJhanwar, during her  tenure as a 

Director of the company and expresses its deep sense of appreciation and gratitude for 

the same . 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section196, 197 and Schedule–V of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the  Companies Act, 

2013 as applicable and subject to the approval of the members, at the forthcoming 

General Meeting, approval of the Board of Directors be and are hereby accorded to 

appointment and the terms of remuneration of Mrs. ShaliniJhanwaras the Executive 

Director of the Company for period of 3 years commencing from 1st April, 2021 on terms 

and conditions. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section  197and  Section 198 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 , read with  Schedule –V  and all other applicable provisions, if any,and the 

rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or  re-enactment(s) 

thereof for the time being in force ) and pursuant to the recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of the company made in its 

respective meetings approval of the  Members of the company be and is hereby ,accorded 

to increase the Managerial Remuneration  of Mr. Suresh Jhanwar as Managing                                

Director of the Company for period of 1 year commencing from 1st April, 2021 on terms 

and conditions.  

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri.Siddhartha Chopra 

(DIN: 00546348) who was appointed as an Additional Executive Director on the Board of 

Directors of the company as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible 

for appointment and is recommended by the Board of Directors upon the 

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for the office of 

Director as an Independent Director , in accordance with Section 149, 150,152 read with 

Schedule IV of the Act, as an Independent Director to hold office for a term of 5(five) 

years with effect from the date of this Annual General Meeting . 

 

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 

08884131) who was appointed as an Additional- Non  Executive Director of the Company 

by the Board of Directors  with effect from  May 04,2001 , in terms of Section 161 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and  the Articles of Association of the Company   and whose term 

of the office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the 

Company has received a notice in writing from a member, as per the provisions of 
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Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing  Sri. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 

08884131), as a candidate for the office of Directors of the Company and whose office 

shall be liable to retire by rotation. 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 with the Stock Exchange, we have complied 
with the recommendation of the committee on corporate governance constituted by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). For fiscal year 2021, the compliance 
report is provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of this annual report. The 
Company secretary’s Certificate on compliance with the mandatory recommendations of 
the committee in Annexed to this report.  
 
We have documented our internal policies corporate governance. In line with the 
committee’s recommendations, the management’s discussion and analysis of the 
financial position of the Company is provided in this Annual Report and is incorporated 
herebyreference. We continue our practice of providing a report on our compliance with 
corporate governance for the benefit our shareholders. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT  
 
The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior 
Management of the Company. The code of conduct has been posted on the Company’s 
Website. 
 
LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE 
 
The Equity shares of the Company continue to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. The Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-22 
have been paid to The Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. andThe Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Ltd. 
 
CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
The CEO/CFO have certified to the Board of Directors in respect of review of the financial 
statement and cash flow statement for the year in terms of the requirement of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation 2015 with the Stock Exchange. 
 
DEPOSITORY 
 
The Equity shares of the Company is trading permitted only in dematerialized form, the 
Company has made the requisite arrangement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to enable 
investors to hold shares in dematerialized form. The annual custodial fees for the year 
2021-22 have been paid to those Depositories. 
 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
Information in accordance with the provision of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding 
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
have been given in the annexure. 
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AUDITORS’ OBSERVATION: 

• The Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remark. The Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual 
Report.  

• The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2021 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark.  

• The Secretarial Auditors’ Report is enclosed as Annexure to the Board’s report. 
• The Auditor’s certificate confirming compliance with conditions of corporate 

governance as stipulated under Listing Regulations, for fiscal 2021 is enclosed as 
Annexure to the Board’s report. 

 
COMPANY POLICIES UNDER PANDEMIC SITUATION 

During the Pandemic situation of COVID 19, the company has decided to implement 
“Work from Home Policies” for the ease of employees and to adhere with the Government 
Policiestime to time. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, extract of the 
Annual Return for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 made under the provisions 
of Section 92(3) of the Act is attached as Annexure III to this report. 
 
GENERAL 

Your Directors state that during Financial Year 2020-21: 
 
� The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential rights as to 

Dividend, Voting or otherwise. 
� The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year. 
� There are no significant or material orders passed against the Company by the 

Regulators or Courts of Tribunals during the year ended March 31, 2021 which 
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in this Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis 
describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions 
may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws 
and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued support and 
co-operation of the shareholders, Banks, various Regulatory and Government authorities 
and for the valuable contributions made by employees of the Company. 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Trishakti Electronics and Industries Limited 

REGISTERED OFFICE   
Godrej Genesis,Sector - V   
Salt Lake City 
Unit No.1007, 10th Floor,  
Kolkata - 700091        SURESHJHANWAR 
Dated: 26thDay of August, 2021.                              (Managing Director)
          (DIN: 00568879) 
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TRISHAKTI   ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Annexure to Directors’ Report 

 
Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosures in the Board of Directors) Rules 2013 
 
 2020-21 

 
2019-20 

(1) Conservation 
ofEnergyTechnology 
absorption 

 

Not applicable Not applicable 

(2)  Foreign Exchange Earnings 
& out go: 

 

  

Activities relating to 
exports 
initiatives taken to increase 
the exports, development of 
new export market for 
trading 
goods and export plan 
 

Export 
planandnewactivitiesare 
under constant study 

Export plan 
andnewactivitiesareunderconstant 
study. 

 

(3)  Total Foreign exchange 
used and earned - 

  
 

i) Foreign exchange 

spent:   

  

a) Travelling Expenses   -- 0.54 

b) Bank Charges -- 0.02 

c) Fixed Assets -- -- 

d) Membership  Fees -- 0.09 

e) Keyman’s Medical 

Expenses 

-- -- 

f) Higher Education 

Expenses 

19.27 14.69 

g) Miscellaneous 

Expenses 

-- -- 

   

(ii) Foreign exchange 

earned: 

  

a) Commission Received 7.28 22.24 

b) Reimbursement of 

Tender Fees 

-- -- 
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Form No.  AOC – 2 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 

Note No. 36   Related Party Disclosures. 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

Key Managerial Personnel 

1. SURESH JHANWAR (Managing  Director) 

2. SHALINI JHANWAR (Executive  Director) 

3. DHRUV JHANWAR (Additional Director) 

4. RAHUL RUNGTA(Company Secretary) 

5. KUMAR KANTI GHOSH(Chief Financial Officer) 

Associates Companies 

1. SAGARMAL SURESH KUMAR PVT. LTD. 

2. SAGARMAL RAMESH KUMAR PVT. LTD 

3. RVS SHARES AND STOCK BROKING SERVICES PVT. LTD. 

4. SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LTD. 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:Loans& Advance, Office Rent, 

Interestand Director Remuneration 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:For One Year (April 2020 to Mar 

2021) 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:Loan 
Refund for same financial year 
(e)Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions:As business 

transaction 

(f) Date of approval by the Board:12thJune, 2021 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under 
first  
    Proviso to section 188:12thJune, 2021 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

NA 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if 

any: 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:  

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

Thanks & Regards 

Place: Kolkata   SURESH JHANWAR SIDDHARTHA CHOPRA 
Dated: 26.08.2021   Managing Director   Director 

(DIN # 00568879)  (DIN # 00546348) 
 



 

 
Page 15 

 

  

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2021 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
To, 
The Members, 
TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
GODREJ GENESIS, SALT LAKE CITY,  
SECTOR-V, 10TH FLOOR, UNIT NO-1007,  
KOLKATA-700091. 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Trishakti Electronics And Industries 
Limited (CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462) (herein after referred as “the Company”) for 
financial year 2020-21. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31stMarch,2021 (“Audit Period”) complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined, the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and produced before me for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2021, as per the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made there under; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period) 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI ACT’) during the Audit Period.  

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

c) The Securities and  Exchange Board  of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable for the aforesaid period 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employees Benefits) 
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Regulations, 2014; Not Applicable for the period 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable for the period 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible 
and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; Not Applicable for the 
period 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client; 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable for the aforesaid period 

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018; 

k) The Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Buyback   of   Securities) 
Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable for the period 

3. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 

4. Other Laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the 

Company. 

2. I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a. The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India: 

The Secretarial Standards issued and notified by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India are applicable for the financial year under review. 
 

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s): BSE 
LIMITED and CSE LIMITED. 
 

During the audit period it was noticed that the Company was suspended by CSE 

(Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.) for non-compliances. They have applied for revocation 

from suspension. Further it was noticed that BSE has imposed a penalty of Rs. 

7,17,098 on company for violation of regulation and the same has been paid by the 

company.  

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provision 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., 

mention above 

I have relied on the information and representation made by the Company and its 

Officers for the systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances 

under other applicable Acts, Laws, Regulations to the Company. 
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3. I further report that: 

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 
meeting 

 
As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the 
decisions of the Board and committees were unanimous and no dissenting views 
have been recorded. 

 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure– 1 and 

forms an integral part of this report. 

 
 
 
Place: Kolkata                                                                              NEHA PODDAR  
Dated: 16.06.2021                            (Practicing Company Secretary)  
                                                  ACS – 33026 / CP – 12190 

       UDIN NO:- A033026C000475743 
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Annexure - 1 

To, 

The Members,  

TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

GODREJ GENESIS, SALT LAKE CITY,  
SECTOR-V, 10TH FLOOR, UNIT NO-1007,  
KOLKATA-700091. 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records 
based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed 
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

3. I have not verified the correctness appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 

 
4. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

5. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

6. I have relied upon the information provided by the Management with respect to 
related party transactions for its compliances.  

      
 
 
 
Place: Kolkata                                                           NEHA PODDAR  
Dated: 16.06.2021                           (Practicing Company Secretary)
                                      ACS – 33026 / CP – 12190 
                   UDIN NO:-A033026C000475743 
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I. Registration and other details:- 
 

i. CIN L31909WB1985PLC039462 
ii. Registration Date 06/09/1985 
iii. Name of the Company Trishakti Electronics & Industries Ltd. 
iv. Category/Sub-Category of the 

Company 
Company Limited By Shares  

v. Address of the Registered Office 
& Contact Details 

Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, Sector –V , 
10th Floor , Unit No 1007, Kolkata - 
700091 
E-Mail : Info@Trishakti.Com 

vi. Whether Listed Company Yes,  
Listed At Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 

vii. Name, Address & Contact details 
of the Registrar & Transfer 
Agent, if any.  

M/S MCS Shares Transfer Agent Ltd. 
1st Floor, 383, Lake Gardens, Kolkata, West 
Bengal 700045 
Tel :033 4072 4051/4052/4053 
Fax : 033 4072 4050 
E-Mail : Mcssta@Rediffmail.Com 

 
II. Principal business activities of the Company 

 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
Company shall be stated:- 

 
S. 
No. 

Name & Description of main 
products/services 

NIC Code of the 
Product /service 

% to total 
turnover of the 

Company 

1 CommissionAnd Other Income 46109 100% 
 
III. Particulars of holding , subsidiary& associate companies 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & Address of 
the Company 

CIN/GLN Holding 
Subsidiary 
Associate 

% Of 
Shares 
Held 

Applicable 
Section 

-- -- -- -- -- -- 

 
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 

 
(i) Category-wise Share Holding  

 
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year[As on 01-April-2020] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31-March-2021] 

 

% 
Ch
ang

 
 

FORM NO. MGT - 9 
Extract of Annual Return 

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2021 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 And 

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
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 Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
Share
s 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

e 
Dur
ing 
the 
yea
r 
 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian 1046691 
 

- 1046691 
 

35.23
50 

994000 - 994000 33.461
3 

1.77
37 

a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - - 
b) Central Govt. -  - - -  - - - 
c) State Govt.(s) -  - - -  - - - 
d) Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

e)Bank/FI -  - - -  - - - 
f) Any other -  - - -  - - - 
Sub-total (A)(1) 1046691 - 1046691 35.23

50 
994000 - 994000 33.46

13 
1.77
37 

(2) Foreign          
(a) NRI- Individual - - - - - - - - - 
(b) Other – 
Individual 

-  - - -  - - - 

(c) Bodies Corp. - - - - -  - - - 
(d) Bank/FI - - - - -  - - - 
(e) Any Other - - - - -  - - - 
Sub-total 
(A)(2) 

- - - - -  - - - 

Total 
Shareholding of 

Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

1046691  1046691 35.23
50 

994000  994000 33.46
13 

1.77
37 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 

b) Bank / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capital 
Fund 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Fund 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others (Specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(1) - - - - - - - - - 

Non-Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp.          

i) Indian 1336487 17200 1353687 45.56
9 

644717 17200 661917 22.282
2 

23.2
868 

ii) Overseas -  - - -  - - - 
b) Individuals -  - - -  - - - 
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up to 
Rs. 2lakh 

392623 41999 434622 14.63 376690 41999 418689 14.094
4 

0.53
56 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 
lakh 

137550 
 

- 137550 4.636
4 

895744 - 895744 30.153
5 

25.5
171 

c) Others (NRI) 250 - 250 0.084 250 - 250 0.084 - 
Sub-total (B)(2) - - - - - - - - - 
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Total Public 
Shareholding (B) 
= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

- - - - - - - - - 

          

C. Shares held by 
Custodian & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

2911401 59199 2970600 100 2911401 59199 2970600 100 - 

 

Shareholding of Promoters 

Sl. 
No. 
 

Shareholders 
Name 

 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 
 

Shareholding at the 
end of the year 

 

% change 
In share 
Holding 
during 
the year 

No of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

% of shares 
pledges/enc
umbered to 
total shares 

No of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

% of shares 
pledges/enc
umbered to 
total shares 

1 RAMESH 
JHANWAR 

196752 6.6233 -- -- -- -- 100 

2 SURESH 
JHANWAR 

230462 7.5881 -- 672142 22.6265 -- 15.0384 
 

3 SAGARMAL 
JHANWAR 

161028 5.4207 -- -- -- -- 100 

4 
 

SHALINI 
JHANWAR 

112021 3.7709 -- 112021 3.7709 -- -- 

5 VENU 
JHANWAR 

83900 2.8243 -- -- -- -- 100 

6 RAMESH 
JHANWAR 
(HUF) 

70158 2.3617 -- -- -- -- 100 

7 SURESH 
JHANWAR 
(HUF) 

71200 2.3968 -- 71200 2.3968 -- - 

8 SAGARMAL 
JHANWAR & 
SONS (HUF) 

121170 4.079 -- 121170 4.079 -- - 

9 
 

Santi Devi 
Jhanwar 

-- -- -- 17467 0.588 -- 0.588 

 
 

(ii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
 

S. 
No. 

 Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Share of the 
Company 

 At the beginning of the year 
                            Suresh  Jhanwar 
                             Ramesh Jhanwar 
Suresh  Jhanwar(HUF) 
Ramesh hanwar(HUF) 
 

 
230462 
196752 
71200 
70158 

 
7.5881% 
6.6233% 
2.3968 
2.3617 

 
441680 

-- 
 

 
15.0384 

-- 

 Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year specifying the reasons for  
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

 
RAMESH JHANWAR  17/07/2020 (196752) Transfer 
                                   21/07/2020 (83900) Transfer  
RAMESH JHANWAR(HUF)16/09/2020   (65000) Sales 
RAMESH JHANWAR(HUF)  17/09/2020   (5158) Sales 
 
SURESH JHANWAR   21/07/2020   280652 Transfer 
                                  11/02/2021  161028 Transfer 
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 At the end of the year 
                           Suresh  Jhanwar 
Suresh  Jhanwar(HUF) 
 

 
672142 
71200 

 
22.6265 
2.3968 

  

 
 

(iii) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters 
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
 

  
Sl 
No. 

Name Shareholding at the 
beginning/end of 

the year 

Date Increase
/Decrea
se in 

Sharehol
ding 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 
(01/04/2020 -
31/03/2021) 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

1 RVS SHARES AND 
STOCK BROKING 
SERVICES PVT. LTD. 

363000 12.2198 12/02/20
21 

(363000) sold -- -- 

2 SAGAR INTERNATIONAL 
LTD. 

316937 10.6691 04/03/20
21 

(316937) sold -- -- 
 

3 S.M. CORPORATE 
FINANCIAL 
CONSULTANTS LTD. 

315809 10.6312 03/02/20
21 

(315809) sold -- -- 

4 SAGARMAL RAMESH 
KUMAR PVT. LTD. 

142896 4.8103 03/02/20
21 

315809 Purcha
se 

45870
5 

15.4415 

5 SAGARMAL SURESH 
KUMAR PVT. LTD. 

93800 3.1576 - - - 93800 3.1576 

6 MANISHKUMAR 
SUMATILAL MEHTA 

36006 1.2121 - 481 Purcha
se 

35525 1.1959 

7 GARIMA SUPPLIERS 
PVT. LTD. 

31551 1.0621 - - - 31551 1.0621 

8 KASHMIRA MANISH 
MEHTA 

28000 0.9426 - - - 28000 0.9426 

9 TEJAS BHALCHANDRA 
TRIVEDI 

24948 0.8398 - - - 24948 0.8398 

10 VIVEK BHAIA 24840 0.8362 - - - 24840 0.8362 

 
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
Sl.No. Name Shareholding 

at the beginning / 
end of the year 

 

Date Increase/Dec
rease in 
Shareholding 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 
(01/04/2020-
31/03/2021) 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

1 RAMESH JHANWAR 196752 6.6233 

17/7/20 

21/07/20 

 

 

  (280652) 

 

 

Transf
erred 
via 
Gift 
deed 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
 

- 

2 SURESH JHANWAR 

230462 7.5881 
21/07/20 
11/02/21 

441680 

Receiv
ed via  
Gift 
deed  

672142 22.6265 
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3 VENU JHANWAR 

83900 2.8243 17/07/20 (83900) 

Transf
erred 
via 
Gift 
deed 

- - 

4 SHALINI JHANWAR 112021 3.7709 - - - 112021 3.7709 

 
 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /accrued but 
not due for payment 
 

 Unsecured 
Loans 

excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits 
 

Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at 
the beginning of 
the financial year 

- - - - 

i) Principal 
Amount 

- - - - 

ii) Interest due but 
not paid 

- - - - 

iii) Interest 
accrued but not 
due 

- 
NA- - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 
Change in 
Indebtedness 
during the 
financial year 

- - - - 

Addition - - - - 
     
Net Change - - - - 
Indebtedness at 
the end of the 
financial year 

- - - - 

i) Principal 
Amount 

- - - - 

ii) Interest due but 
not paid 

- - - - 

iii) Interest 
accrued but not 
due 

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 
 
 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

 

S. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 
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   SURESH 
JHANWAR 

  

1 Gross Salary  3,60,000  360000/- 
 (a) Salary as per 

provisions contained in 
section l7(l) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

    

 (b) Value of perquisites 
u/s l7(2) Income-tax 
Act, l96l 

    

 (c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under 
section17(3) Income- tax 
Act, 1961 

    

2 Stock Option     
3 Sweat Equity     
4 Commission - as % of 

profit  
- Others, specify... 

    

5 Others, please specify     
 Total (A)  360000/-  360000/- 
 Ceiling as per the Act     

 
B. Remuneration to other directors 

 

S. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  VENU 
JHANWAR 

RAMESH 
JHANWAR 

---- ----  

1 Independent Directors      
Fee for attending board 
committee Meetings 

360000/-    360000/ 

Commission      
Others, Please Specify  360000/-   360000/ 
Total (1)      

2 Other Non- Executive 
Directors 

     

Fee for attending board 
committee Meetings 

     

Others, Please Specify      
Total (2)      

 Total (B) = (1+2) 360000/- 360000/-   720000/- 
 
 
 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 

 

S. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 
 

  CEO CS CFO Total 

   RAHUL 
RUNGTA 

KUMAR 
KANTI 
GHOSH 

 

1 Gross Salary - 120000/- 255000/- 375000/- 
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 (a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section l7(l) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) 
Income-tax Act, l96l 

- -  
- 

- 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2 Stock Option - - - - 
3 Sweat Equity - - - - 
4 Commission  

- as % of profit  
- Others, specify... 

- - - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total - 120000/- 255000/- 375000/- 

 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 

Type Section of the 
Companies 
Act/ SEBI REG. 

Brief 
Descriptio
n 

Details of  
Penalty /  
Punishment 
/ 
Compoundi
ng 
fees 
imposed 

Authorit
y  
[RD /  
NCLT / 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, 
if any 
(give 
Detail
s) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty REG.31,33,27(2),34,13
(3), 6(1) 

Late 
submissio
n of 
quarterly 
complianc
e 

717098 - - 

Punishment - - - - - 
Compoundi
ng 

- - - - - 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compoundi
ng 

- - - - - 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compoundi
ng 

- - - - - 
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Annexure –V 

 

Disclosure as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014. 

1. Ratio of the remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) to 
the median remuneration of the employees of the Company and percentage increase 
in remuneration of the Directors and KMPs in the Financial Year is as under: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director / 

KMP 

Designation Increase (%) Ratio of 

Remuneration of 

each Director & KMP 

to Median 

Remuneration of 

Employees 

1. Kumar Kanti Ghosh Chief Financial 

Officer 

17.6 14.17:1 

2 Rahul Rungta Company Secretary 15 0.66:1 

3 Ramesh Jhanwar Director - 2:1 

4 Suresh Jhanwar Managing Director - 2:1 

5 
Venu Jhanwar 

Non-Executive Non-

Independent Director 

- 2:1 

6 Vikash Shroff  Independent Director - - 

7 Archan Sett  Independent Director - - 

8 Tarun Daga  Independent Director - - 

9 
Shalini Jhanwar 

 Non-Executive Non-

Independent Director 

- - 

 

2. No. of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March 2021 – 
18 (Eighteen) 

3. During the Financial Year 2020-21, there is 1.28:1 increase in the median 
remuneration of employees; 

4. There was 43.67 % increase in the salaries of managerial personnel in the financial 
year 2020-21. 

5. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination & 
Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

6. Sitting fees is not forming part of remuneration in aforesaid calculation. 
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Annexure to the Directors’ Report 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year 

ended March 31, 2021, in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (The “Listing 

Regulations”). 

Corporate Governance is modus operandi of governing a corporate entity which 

includes a set of systems, procedures and practices which ensure that the Company is 

managed in the best interest of all corporate stakeholders i.e. shareholders, employees, 

suppliers, customers and society in general. Fundamentals of Corporate Governance 

include transparency, accountability, reporting and independence. For accomplishment 

of the objectives of ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of India has 

put in place a framework based on the stipulations contained under the Companies 

Act, SEBI Regulations, Accounting Standards, Secretarial Standards, etc. Corporate 

Governance has become a buzzword in the corporate world. Globalizations, widespread 

of shareholders, changing ownership structure, greater expectations, etc. have made a 

good Corporate Governance sin-quo-nun of modern management. 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company’s governance philosophy is based on trusteeship, transparency and 

accountability. As a corporate citizen, our business fosters a culture of ethical behavior 

and disclosures aimed at building trust of our stakeholders. The Company’s Code of 

Business Conduct and Ethics, Internal Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and 

Reporting of Trades by Insiders and the Charter–Business for Peace are an extension of 

our values and reflect our commitment to ethical business practices, integrity and 

regulatory compliances. 

The Company’s governance framework is based on the following principles: 

� Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in 
expertise in their respective domains; 

� Timely disclosure of material operational and financial information to the 
stakeholders; 

� Availability of Information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to 
enable them to discharge their fiduciary duties; 

� Systems and processes in place for internal control; and 

� Proper business conduct by the Board, Senior Management and Employees. 
 

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 

The Corporate Governance Structure at Trishakti Electronics & Industries Ltd. 

(TEIL) is as under:- 

1. Board of Directors: The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the 
management, directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role is 
fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective 
and independent view to the Company’s management while discharging its 
responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, 
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transparency and disclosure. 
2. Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following committees viz. 

Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee. Each of said Committee has been managed to operate 
within a given framework. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Size & Composition of Directors 

The Board has 7 (Seven) members with an executive Chairman. The Independent 

Directors on the Board are competent and highly respected professionals from their 

respective fields and have vast experience in general corporate management, finance, 

taxation and other allied fields which enable them to contribute effectively to the 

Company in their capacity as members of the Board. The day to day management of the 

Company is conducted by Managing Director subject to supervisions and control of the 

Board. 

The composition and category of the Board of Directors as at March 31, 2021, the 

number of other Directorships/Committee memberships held by them and their other 

details are as under: 

Name Category DIN 
Date of  

Appointment 

Committee 

Membershi

p in other 

Listed Cos. 

Committe

e 

Chairman-

ship in 

other 

Listed  

Cos. 

No. of 

Directo

rship in 

other 

Listed  

Cos. 

SURESH 

JHANWAR 

Managing 

Director 

00568879 26-05-1995 0 0 2 

RAMESH  

JHANWAR 

Director 00568846 16-09-1997 1 0 2 

VIKASH 

SHROFF 

Independent 

Director 

00568768 07-03-2006 1 1 2 

ARCHAN 

SETT 

Independent 

Director 

00580936 01-08-2006 0 1 1 

TARUN 

DAGA 

Independent 

Director 

00568726 18-06-2003 1 1 2 

VENU 

JHANWAR 

Non-

Executive - 

Non 

Independent 

Director 

01230860 10-09-2014 0 0 2 
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SHALINI 

JHANWAR 

Non-

Executive - 

Non 

Independent 

Director 

06949987 26-11-2015 0 0 2 

 

Notes: 

1. Directorships exclude Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 
8 Companies. 

2. Chairmanship/Membership of Committee only includes Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders’ Relationships Committee in Indian Public Limited companies other 
than M/s. Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited.  

3. Members of the Board of the Company do not have membership of more than ten 
Board-level Committees or Chairperson of more than five such Committees. 

4. Directors who are on the Board are not related with other Directors. 

5. Details of Director(s) retiring or being re-appointed are given in notice to Annual 
General Meeting. 

Chairman and Managing Director 

His primary role is to provide leadership to the Board in achieving goals of the 

Company. He is responsible for transforming the Company into a successful 

organization. He is responsible, inter-alia, for the working of the Board and for ensuring 

that all relevant issues are placed before the Board and that all Directors are 

encouraged to provide their expert guidance on the relevant issues raised in the 

meetings of the Board. He is also responsible for formulating the corporate strategy 

along with other members of the Board of Directors. His role, inter alia, includes: 

• Provide leadership to the Board and preside over all Board and General 
Meetings. 

• Achieve goals in accordance with Company’s overall vision. 
• Ensure that Board decisions are aligned with Company`s strategic policy. 
• Ensure to place all relevant matters before the Board and encourage healthy 

participation by all Directors to enable them to provide their expert guidance. 
• Monitor the core management team. 

 

Non-Executive Directors (including Independent Directors) play a critical role in 

balancing the functioning of the Board by providing independent judgments on various 

issues raised in the Board Meetings like formulation of business strategies, monitoring 

of performances, etc. Their role, inter- alia, includes: 

• Impart balance to the Board by providing independent judgment. 
• Provide feedback on Company’s strategy and performance. 
• Provide effective feedback and recommendations for further improvements. 

Board Independence 

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as 

specified in Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and to 

meet with requirements of Regulation 16(b) of Listing Regulations. Further, none of the 
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Independent Director is serving more than seven listed companies. In case he/she is 

serving as a Whole-Time Director in any listed company, does not hold the position of 

Independent Director in more than three listed companies. A formal letter of 

appointment to Independent Director as provided in Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Listing Regulations has been issued and draft of the same has been disclosed on 

website of the Company. 

Board Meetings 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business 

strategies/policies and review the financial performance of the Company and its 

subsidiaries. The Board Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of 

the Board is circulated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate the Directors to plan 

their schedules. In case of business exigencies, the Board’s calls the meeting as pre 

requirements of prevailing Act. 

The notice and detailed agenda along with the relevant notes and other material 

information are sent in advance separately to each Director and in exceptional cases 

tabled at the meeting with the approval of the Board. This ensures timely and informed 

decisions by the Board. The Board reviews the performance of the Company. 

Information placed before the Board 

The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part A of 

Schedule II of Listing Regulations to the Board and the Board Committees to the extent 

it is applicable and relevant. Such information is submitted either as part of the agenda 

papers in advance of the respective meetings or by way of presentations and 

discussions during the meeting. 

Post Meeting Mechanism 

The important decisions taken at the Board / Board Committee meetings are 

communicated to the concerned department/s and/or division. 

Board Support 

The Company Secretary attends the Board meetings and advises the Board on 

Compliances with applicable laws and governance. 

Familiarization Programme for Directors 

At the time of appointing Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him/her, 

which inter alia explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of 

him/her as a Director of the Company. The Director is also explained in detail the 

Compliance required from him/her under the Companies Act, 2013, requirements of 

Listing Regulations and other relevant regulations and affirmation taken with respect to 

the same. The Chairman & Managing Director also has one to one discussion with the 

newly appointed Director to familiarize him/her with the Company’s operations. 

Further, the Company has put in place a system to familiarize the Independent 

Directors about the Company, its services, business and the on-going events relating to 

the Company. 

Further, at the time of appointment of Independent Director, the Company issues a 

formal letter of appointment outlining his/her role, function, duties and responsibilities 
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as a Director. The draft format of the letter of appointment is available on Company 

website viz. www.bluecirleservices.in 

 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Mr, Rahul Rungta has been appointed as a Compliance Officer within the meaning of 

Regulation 6 of Listing Regulations  

Independent Directors’ Meeting 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 24, 2021, inter 

alia, to discuss: 

• Evaluation of the Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors as a whole; 

• Evaluation of the Performance of Chairman of the Company; taking into account 
the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

• Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the 
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 
reasonably perform its duties. 

All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 

POSTAL BALLOT 

No Resolution has been passed during last two out of three financial years by way of 

Postal Ballot. 

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, there is no item on the agenda that needs 

approval by Postal Ballot. 

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 

No Special Resolution has been proposed or passed during remaining two out of last 

three Annual General Meetings. 

BOARD DISCLOSURES 

Compliance with Governance Framework 

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations, 

2015.  

STRICTURES AND PENALTIES 

� Penalty of Rs 7,17,098/-  has been imposed by BSE under Regulation 
31,33,27(2),34,13(3), 6(1)of SEBI LODR for late submission of quarterly 
compliance  
 

Apart from above, no other strictures or penalties have been imposed on the 
Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets 
activities during the last three years. 

 
DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the 

Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 



 

 

 

significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the 

Notes to the Financial Statements.

DETAILS OF UTILISATION OF FUND RAISED

During the year, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential 
allotment, right issue or qualified institutions placement as specified under 
Regulation 32(7A) of the Listing Regulations.
 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk management is embedded in your Company’s ope

believes that managing risks helps in maximizing returns. The Company’s approach to 

addressing business risks is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such risks 

and a framework for mitigating controls and reporting m

risk management framework is examined periodically by the Board and the Audit 

Committee. 

SEBI / STOCK EXCHANGE COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreement entered 
into with Stock Exchanges 

 
FEE DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY CLAUSE 10(K), PART C, 
OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:

Total fees for all services paid by the company to 
Auditors of the Company and other firms in 
statutory auditor is a part, as included in the consolidated financial statements of 
the company for the year ended 31 March, 2021, is as follows:

 
 Particulars 
Fees for audit and related services paid to 
affiliates firms and to entities of the network of which the 
statutory auditor is a part ( 

 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for 

accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT 

Regulations); with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and 

designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pr

the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the 

Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the peri

trading window is closed. The Company Secretary is responsible for implementation of 

the Code. 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 

Code. 

CREDIT RATINGS 

During the year under review, the Company do
not raised any funds. Hence, disclosure pertaining to utilization of funds and Credit 
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significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the 

Notes to the Financial Statements. 

DETAILS OF UTILISATION OF FUND RAISED 

e year, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential 
allotment, right issue or qualified institutions placement as specified under 
Regulation 32(7A) of the Listing Regulations. 

Risk management is embedded in your Company’s operating framework. Your Company 

believes that managing risks helps in maximizing returns. The Company’s approach to 

addressing business risks is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such risks 

and a framework for mitigating controls and reporting mechanism of such risks. The 

risk management framework is examined periodically by the Board and the Audit 

SEBI / STOCK EXCHANGE COMPLIANCE 

has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreement entered 
into with Stock Exchanges and also SEBI Listing Regulations.  

FEE DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY CLAUSE 10(K), PART C, 
OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS: 

Total fees for all services paid by the company to M/s.  G.Basu
Auditors of the Company and other firms in the network entity of which the 
statutory auditor is a part, as included in the consolidated financial statements of 
the company for the year ended 31 March, 2021, is as follows: 

Fees for audit and related services paid to G.Basu & Co and 
affiliates firms and to entities of the network of which the 
statutory auditor is a part (  

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in 

accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT 

Regulations); with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and 

designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in 

the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the 

Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the peri

trading window is closed. The Company Secretary is responsible for implementation of 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 

During the year under review, the Company does not have any borrowings and has 
not raised any funds. Hence, disclosure pertaining to utilization of funds and Credit 

significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the 

e year, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential 
allotment, right issue or qualified institutions placement as specified under 

rating framework. Your Company 

believes that managing risks helps in maximizing returns. The Company’s approach to 

addressing business risks is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such risks 

echanism of such risks. The 

risk management framework is examined periodically by the Board and the Audit 

has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreement entered 

FEE DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY CLAUSE 10(K), PART C, And SCHEDULE V 

G.Basu & Co, Statutory 
the network entity of which the 

statutory auditor is a part, as included in the consolidated financial statements of 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
 

86,140 
 

92,040 

Prevention of Insider Trading in 

accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT 

Regulations); with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and 

clearance for dealing in 

the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the 

Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 

trading window is closed. The Company Secretary is responsible for implementation of 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 

es not have any borrowings and has 
not raised any funds. Hence, disclosure pertaining to utilization of funds and Credit 
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Rating is not applicable. 

 
Compliance of Regulation 34(3) and Para F of Schedule V of the Listing 
Regulations 

As per Regulation 34(3) and Para F of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the 
details in respect of equity shares lying in Unclaimed Suspense Account’ were/are 
Nil. 

 
DISCLOSURES 

(a) There are no transactions with related parties i.e. with Promoters, Directors, 
Management, Subsidiaries or Relatives that may have potential conflict of interest 
with the Company at large.  

(b) In Compliance with the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended till date, on Prohibition of Insider 
Trading, the Company has a comprehensive Code of Conduct and the same is 
being strictly adhered to by its management, staff and relevant business 
associates. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedure to be 
followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company 
and cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof. Further, we 
affirm that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

(c) Reconciliation of Share Capital: As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing 
Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted 
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit 
is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock 
Exchanges where the company’s shares are Listed the audit confirms that the total 
Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number 
of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of 
shares in physical form. 

 

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT & ETHICS  

The Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (“the Code”) which is 

applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior Management team (one level below the 

Board of Directors) of the Company. The Board of Directors and the members of Senior 

Management team are required to affirm semi-annual compliance of this Code. The 

Code requires Directors and Employees to act honestly, fairly, ethically and with 

integrity, conduct themselves in professional, courteous and respectful manner. The 

Code is displayed on the Company website. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST  

Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and the 

Committee positions he occupies in other companies including Chairmanships and 

notifies changes during the year. Members of Board while discharging their duties, 

avoid conflict of interest in the decision making process. The members of Board restrict 

themselves from any discussions and voting in transactions that they have concern or 

interest. 
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 22 of 

the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy for vigil 

mechanism of Directors and employees to report to the management about the 

unethical behavior, fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct. The mechanism 

provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who 

use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the chairman of the 

Audit Committee in exceptional cases. None of the personnel of the Company have been 

denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy is displayed on the 

Company’s website viz. www.trishakti.com 

COMMUNICATION WITH THE MEMBERS/SHAREHOLDERS 

• The unaudited quarterly / half yearly / yearly results are announced within 
forty-five days of the close of the quarter. The audited annual results are 
announced within sixty days from the close of the financial year as per the 
requirements of the Listing Regulations.  

• The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges and are 
published in a national English newspaper and in local language (Marathi) 
newspaper, within forty-eight hours of approval thereof. Presently the same are 
not sent to the shareholders separately. 

• The Company’s financial results and official press releases are displayed on the 
Company’s Website- www.trishakti.com. 

• Any presentation made to the institutional investors or/and analysts are also 
posted on the Company’s website. 

• Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report, which is 
sent to the shareholders of the Company. 

• The quarterly results, shareholding pattern, quarterly compliances and all other 
corporate communication to the Stock Exchanges viz. BSE Limited are filed 
electronically. The Company has complied with filing submissions through BSE’s 
BSE Listing Centre.  

• A separate dedicated section under ‘Investor Relation’ on the Company’s website 
gives information on unclaimed dividends (if any), notice of Board Meetings, 
quarterly compliance reports / communications with the Stock Exchanges and 
other relevant information of interest to the investors / public. 

DISCLOSURES ON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Listing 
Regulations. 
 
DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS 

The Company has also complied with the discretionary requirements as under: 

A. The Board 

A Chairman’s office has been made available for the non–executive Chairman 
and he is allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his 
duties. 

 
B. Shareholder Rights 

The Company communicates all material events to its shareholders as and when it 
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occurs. 
 

C. Modified Opinion(s) in the Audit Report 

The Company confirms that its financial statements are with unmodified audit 
opinion. 

 
D. Reporting of Internal Auditor 

The internal auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee. 
 

DISCLOSURES ON NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations is being reviewed by 

the Board from time-to-time. 

a. Compliance with Secretarial Standards 

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued 

Secretarial Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The 

Company has complied with each one of them. 

b. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2021 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

Share 

Holders 

% of Share 

Holders 

Total No. of 

Shares Held 

% of Share 

Holding 

1-500 859 82.9151 92854 3.1258 

501-1000 85 8.2046 69214 2.3300 

1001-2000 38 3.6680 55381 1.8643 

2001-3000 6 0.5792 13704 0.4613 

3001-4000 8 0.7722 28826 0.9704 

4001-5000 6 0.5792 28048 0.9442 

5001-10000 10 0.9653 77828 2.6199 

10001-50000 15 1.4479 317212 10.6784 

50000 and 

Above 

9 0.8688 2287533 

 

77.0058 

Total…. 1036 100.00 2970600 100.00 

 

c. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2021 

Categories No. of Shares % of 

Shareholding 
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d. Dematerialization of Equity Shares & Liquidity  

The Company has entered into agreements with National Securities Depository 

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) whereby 

shareholders have an option to dematerialize their shares with either of the 

Depositories. 

 Procedures for dematerialization / rematerialization of Equity Shares:- 

Shareholders seeking demat / remat of their shares need to approach their 

Depository Participants (DP) with whom they maintain a demat account. The DP 

will generate an electronic request and will send the physical share certificates to 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. Upon receipt of the request 

and share certificates, the Registrar will verify the same. Upon verification, the 

Registrar will request NSDL/CDSL to confirm the demat request. The demat 

account of the respective share holder will be credited with equivalent number of 

shares. In case of rejection of the request, the same shall be communicated to the 

shareholder. 

In case of remat, upon receipt of the request from the shareholder, the DP 

generates a request and verification of the same is done by the Registrar. The 

Registrar then requests NSDL or CDSL to confirm the same. Approval of the 

Company is being sought and equivalent numbers of shares are issued in physical 

form to the shareholder. The share certificates are dispatched within 15 days from 

the date of issue of Shares. 

As on 31st March 2021, 98.01% Equity Shares of the Company are in 

dematerialized form. 

e. Nomination 

Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can 

nominate a person in whose name the shares shall be transferable in case of death 

of the registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility in respect of shares held in 

electronic form is also available with the depository participants as per the bye-

laws and business rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL. Nomination form SH-13 

([Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the 

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] can be obtained from the 

Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. It is also available on Public 

domain. 

f. Requirement of PAN Card in case of Transfer of Shares in Physical  

Promoters, Directors, Relatives & PAC 994000 33.46 

Others (NRI) 250 0.0084 

Corporate Bodies 703916 23.696 

Indian Public 1272434 42.834 

Total ….. 2970600 100.00 
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Pursuant to SEBI Circular, the shareholders holding shares in physical form are 

requested to submit self-certified copy of PAN at the time of sending their request 

for share transfer/transmission of name/transposition of name. 

g. For the Attention of Shareholders holding shares in electronic form 

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their 

correspondence to their respective Depository Participants (DPs). 

h. Electronic Clearing Service 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it mandatory for all 

companies to use the bank account details furnished by the Depositories for 

depositing dividends. Dividend will be credited to the members’ bank account 

through NECS wherever complete core banking details are available with the 

Company. In case where the core banking details are not available, dividend 

warrants will be issued to the members with bank details printed thereon as 

available in the Company’s records. This ensures that the dividend warrants, even 

if lost or stolen, cannot be used for any purpose other than for depositing the 

money in the accounts specified on the dividend warrants and ensures safety for 

the investors. The Company complies with the SEBI requirement. 

i. Service of Documents through Electronic Mode 

As a part of Green Initiatives, the members who wish to receive the 

notice/documents through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail address to the 

Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 

to their dedicated e-mail id i.e.mcssta@rediffmail.com 

j. Details on use of Public Funds Obtained in the last three years : 

No Fund has been raised by the Company by way of Public Issue or Right Issue or 

Preferential Issue during last three years. 

k. Outstanding GDRs./ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, 
conversion data likely impact on Equity : 

Not Any. 

l. Investors’ Correspondence 

Compliance Officer RTA Correspondence Office 

Mr. Rahul Rungta 
 
Compliance Officer 

Tel : +91 033-
22209486 

Email : 
info@trishakti.com 

MCS Shares Transfer 
Agent Ltd. 
1st Floor, 383, Lake 
Gardens, Kolkata:700045 
 
TEL :033 4072 4051 
FAX : 033 4072 4050 
E-MAIL : 
mcssta@rediffmail.com 

Godrej Genises  
Salt lake Sector -5 
10th Floor Unit No:1007 
Kolkata:700091 

Tel : +91 033-22209486 
Email : info@trishakti.com  
Website : 
www.trishakti.com 
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m. Code of Conduct 

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down Code of Conduct for 

Directors and for Senior Management & Employees. All Board Members and 

Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the 

year under review. Declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director & 

Chief Executive Officer is annexed to this report. 

n. Registered Office location 

Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited 

Godrej Genises  

Salt Lake Sector -5 

10th Floor Unit No: 1007 

Kolkata: 700091 

Tel: +91 033-22209486 

Email:info@trishakti.com;Website: www.trishakti.com  
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Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Sub clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To,  

The Members of  

Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited 

Kolkata. 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 

from the Directors of Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited having CIN 

L31909WB1985PLC039462 and having registered office at Godrej Genesis, Salt lake, Sector 

V, 10th floor, Unit No. 1007, Kolkata:700091 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 

produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015.  

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I 

hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for 

the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other Statutory Authority. 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of 

Appointment 

Date of 

Cessation 

1. SURESH JHANWAR 00568879 26-05-1995 - 

2. RAMESH  JHANWAR 00568846 16-09-1997 04-05-2021 

3. VIKASH SHROFF 00568768 07-03-2006 - 

4. ARCHAN SETT 00580936 01-08-2006 - 

5. TARUN DAGA 00568726 18-06-2003 - 

6. VENU JHANWAR 01230860 10-09-2014 04-05-2021 

7. SHALINI JHANWAR 06949987 26-11-2015 - 

 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 

the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these based on my verification. This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
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Place: Kolkata                                                                              NEHA PODDAR  
Dated: 16.06.2021                             (Practicing Company Secretary)  
                                                  ACS – 33026 / CP – 12190 

       UDIN NO:- A033026C000475743 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 26 (3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

To, 

The Members, 

M/s Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited 

Kolkata. 

 

As provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, all Board 

Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with M/s. 

Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the 

year ended March 31, 2021. 

ForTrishakti Electronics & Industries Limited 

Kolkata, August 26, 2021 

S/d- 

SURESH JHANWAR  

(DIN: 00568879)  

Chairman & Managing Director 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 

We the undersigned, in my respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief 

Financial Officer of M/s. Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited (“the Company”) 

to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that: 

 (a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 

year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that: 

(i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or 

omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(ii)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s 

affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations.  

(b)  We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions 

entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 

violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

(c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 

financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal 

control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design 

or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the 

steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d)  we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee  

(i)   significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting 

during the year; 

(ii)  significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and 

that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 

statements; and  

(iii)  instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

For Trishakti Electronics & 

Industries Limited 

S/d- 

Kumar Kanti Ghosh 

Chief Financial Officer 

For Trishakti Electronics & 
Industries Limited 

S/d- 

Suresh Jhanwar 
(DIN : 00568879) 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Kolkata, August 26, 2021 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 26(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and Senior Management 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with M/s. Trishakti Electronics & Industries 

Limited, Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

 

 

For Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited 

 

SureshJhanwar 
(DIN:00568879) 

Kolkata, August 26, 2021                                                      Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT  

 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED  

 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  

 

I. Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Trishakti Electronics & 

Industries Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 

2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Income, the statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the 

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 

Act read with the Companies  (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 , as amended 

("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2021 , its Profit and total comprehensive 

income , the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

 

II. Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards 

are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 

with the "Code of Ethics" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 

ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions Act and the Rules made there-under, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirement and 

the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.  
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III. Key Audit Matters 

  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  

 

IV. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  

 

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not 

include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on 

financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 

based on the work we have performed , we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

 
V. Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the mutters stated in section 134(5) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 

financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of 

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statement that give a true and fair view in accordance "with Ind AS and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 
In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless it either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 

but to do so,  

 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process,  
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VI. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance "with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls. 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue us a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be through to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters 

communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period 

and are therefore the key audit matters. 

  

We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication.  

 
VII. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued  

by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, and on the 

basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered 

appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the 

course of audit, we furnish in the Annexure "A", a statement on the matters specified 

in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  

 

2.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. We report that:  

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the   

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by      the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014;  

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31st March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

(f)  As required by section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we furnish a separate report in Annexure 

 'B' with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

 reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Our 

 report expresses an unmodified opinion on the same.  

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in  

accordance with section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion, the remuneration paid by 

the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 

section 197 of the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us:  



 

 
Page 47 

 

  

 

i)   The Company does not have any pending litigation which could impact its 

 financial position, 

ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts for which there were any 

 material foreseeable losses, 

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the 

 Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company 

 

                                                    For G.Basu & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No:301174E 

 

 

Satyapriya Bandyopadhyay 

Partner 

M.No:058108 

 Place: Kolkata,  

     Dated: 24th July 2021 

UDIN: 21058108AAAADD4843 
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Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph VII ( 1 ) under the heading "Report on other 

legal and regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on the Ind As 

financial statements of Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited for the year 

ended 31st March 2021.  

 

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(a) During the year, the management has physically verified the fixed assets of the 

Company and no material discrepancies were reported. 

(b) The company has no immovable property. Accordingly, this clause is not 

applicable to the company for the year.  

 
ii) The company did not hold any inventory during the year. Hence clause 3(ii) of the Order 

is not applicable to the company for the year.  

 
iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

granted any secured or unsecured loans to companies, firms, limited liability 

partnerships and other parties mentioned in the register maintained under section 189 

of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

company for the year.  

 
iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans and advances, making investments and providing 

guarantees and securities as applicable. 

  

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any 

unclaimed deposits as at 31" March 2021. No order has been passed by Company law 

Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any 

Tribunal against the company. 

 
vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of section of 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence clause 3(vi) of the order 

is not applicable to the company for the year. 

  

vii) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and 

based on the records of company examined by us, the Company is generally regular in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State 

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax. Duty of Customs, 

Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, 

with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations provided 

to us, no undisputed amounts were payable in respect of statutory dues in arrears as at 

31st March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 

payable for assessed Income-Tax liability of Rs 4,35 Lakhs.  

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records 

of the company examined by us, there are no cases of non-deposit with appropriate 

authorities of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of 

Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess on account of any disputes.  
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viii) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings from any bank, 
financial institution. There were no dues to any bank or the Government. Further, the 
company has no debenture holders. Hence clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the 
company for the year. 
  

ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public 

offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Hence clause 3(ix) of 

the order is not applicable to the company for the year. 

 
x)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried 

in accordance with the auditing standards, generally accepted in India, we have neither 

come across nor reported any instance of fraud by the company or any fraud on the 

company by its officers or employees.  

 
xi) The managerial remuneration paid or provided for to the directors are in accordance with 

the requisite provision of Section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.  

 
xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable 

to the company for the year.  

 
xiii) All transaction with the related parties entered in to by the company were in the 

ordinary course of the business and in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. 

The details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the 

applicable Accounting Standards.  

 
xiv) The Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause 3(xiv) 

of the order is not applicable to the company for the year.  

 
xv) The company has not entered in to any non-cash transaction with directors or persons 

connected with them. Hence clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company 

for the year.  

 
Xvi) As per the Income and Investment pattern for the year, the company is required to be 

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. However, the 

management has stated that this is temporary in nature and will be reversed shortly and 

has therefore not obtained the Certificate of Registration. (Refer Note No 39 to the 

financial statements). 
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Annexure 'B' referred to in paragraph VII (2) f to the Independent Auditor's Report 

of even date on Ind AS financial statements of Trishakti Electronics & Industries 

Limited.  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause  

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")  

 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of Trishakti 

Electronics & Industries Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March 2021 in 

conjunction with our audit of Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date.  

 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and Maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by tile Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ ICAI '). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves 

performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
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to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting.  

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles.  

 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 

and procedures that: 

  

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

 

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;  and  

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements.  

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2021,  based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

For G.Basu & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No:301174E 

 

 

Satyapriya Bandyopadhyay 
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Partner 

M.No:058108 

 Place: Kolkata,  

     Dated: 24th July 2021 

UDIN: 21058108AAAADD4843 

 






























































